
1

Mark Briggs

From: Daphne.Liang@ccsrf.com
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 8:22 PM
To: Mark Briggs
Cc: Claire Hoque; kelly.tsai@ccsrf.com; Lucy Tsai; Nicky.Liu@ccsrf.com
Subject: 回信:  RE: Status for  assessment no:AN11T0765 & AN11I4160-->Confirming 

mail(1001028). 

Dear Mark:  
 
Thank you for your promptly reply and help. After checked with our client, we got confirmation that 
the battery is not installed when the device is provided to the end user and so the label is visble 
when the device is removed from the shipping package.    

Thank you so much!  

 
Should you have any question,please feel free to let me know,thanks.  
感謝您對程智的支持,若您有任何問題,歡迎您隨時以電話,  
傳真或電子郵件與我們連絡,我們將竭誠的為您服務。  

 

   

______________________________________________________________ 
This e-mail transmission is confidential and intended solely for being  
reviewed by the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not an  
identified recipient, please ensure that this communication remains  
confidential and promptly return it to the sender. Please contact  
immediately by phone (Tel: 886-2-2299-9720) for any problem with  
this transmission. Thank you for your attention. 


